MEMO
DATE: June 15th, 2017
TO: CLHO Board
FROM: CLHO Program Manager
RE: CLHO Retreat Planning

[bookmark: _GoBack]In an effort to begin planning for the retreat agenda we took the ideas generated at the May CLHO meeting and drafted potential learning objectives as starting place to help facilitate a discussion at the June meeting. 

Communications
· Review shared messages 
· Learn strategies and skills to be a spokesperson
· Identify tactics to create understanding and support for public health and modernization

Health Equity
· Create a common vocabulary for health equity
· Identify strategies and best practices for incorporating health equity into public health work
· Learn from colleagues about work being implemented at local health departments and lessons learned

Innovative Implementation and Funding Models for Public Health Modernization
Potential
· Identify and learn about innovative funding models for public health (potentially Oregon examples?)
· Identify and learn innovating implementation models
· Work with colleagues to identify strategies to adapt existing models to support future work

Committee Structure
· Review committee guidelines and responsibilities
· Identify work for new committees to support public health modernization
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